RE: Seven Springs
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Subject: RE: Seven Springs

From: "Leonard, Bob" <bob.leonard@bingham.com>

Date: 12/28/2012 1:11 PM

To: "Boh Heffernan" <rhefernan@heffernanassociates.net=

Hi Bob

From: Leonard, Bab

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 3:13 PM
Tao: '‘Bob Heffernan'

Subject: RE: Seven Springs

Fram: Boh Heffernan [mailto:rheffernan@heffernanassociales. net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 12:10 FM

To: Leonard, Bob

Subject: Fe: Seven Springs

Boh:

year Iin ane pleco Koo you are DLUSY

I found the Briarchiff report and reviewed it. You can't look at the per zcre value you need to look at
what 1 valued the finished lots for which was $1,000,000 per building lot after approvals and the
construction of the infrastructure. We then proceeded with the discounted cash tlow analysis. In todays
market those lots would be worth $800,000, The reason the per acre doesn't work is thut the vield (# of
acres per lot) is less in Briarcliff (one lot for every 1.5 acres) as opposed to Seven Springs where itg
substantially lower {one lot per every 8 acres). Developers pay for lots not acres, the excess land adds
little additional value. My Briarcliff value worked out to $510,000 per raw lot in 2008 for Seven Springs

my value would have been 3775,000 per raw loot,

Eobhert F. Heffernan, SkEA, SCOSRELR
Eobert F. Hefferpan & hssoclates
PO, Box 611
Oldwick, NJ 0B85H-04611
T 908.236.,7098
F 90B.236,7613

| B s

Om 127182012 11:02 AM, Leonard, Bob wrote:

Bob

PX-3296

Are you available for & call loday around 27 | understand Eric cortacted you, and wanted to get Index No. 452564/2022 (AFE)

some detalls on your assumptions that led o you intial estimate
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Thanks.
bob

Frint Less o Green

Associate
202.373.60B6
202.373.6385

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street NW

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20006

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is
considered confidential and is intended anly for the recipient{s) listed above. Any
review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prehibited except by or
an behalfl of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please
notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its

contents to anyone,

Eingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure comp iance with IRS
requirements, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any
taxpayer, for the purpose of aveiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice
expressed in this message is being delivered to you sclely for your use in connection
with the matters addressed herein and may not ba relied upon by any other parson or
entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.
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